

Andrew Knox
92 Moore St. Apt. 2L
Brooklyn, NY 11206

908-809-3794/ 843-252-0268
vectorant@gmail.com
www.lmAnAnt.com

Personal profile

Hardworking, creative and adaptable print production specialist/ signmaker with excellent computer skills. Experienced in Interpreting all kinds of design briefs, and translating customers' ideas into finished products. Experienced in managing a team, with the ability to direct and teach others in their work. An adaptable fast learner, inspired by a challenge.

Employment history

Digital Printer/ Signmaker, Specialty Signs
New York, NY
July 2009 – Present

Digital Printer/ Signmaker, Signs To Go
Charleston, SC
April 2009 – June 2009

Graphic Designer, Freelance
November 2006 – Present

Print Production Manager, Signs By Tomorrow
Greenville, SC
January 1999 - August 2001
& August 2005 - October 2006

Print Production Manager, FastSigns
Charleston, SC
October 2001 – August 2005

Software

Adobe Illustrator CS4
Adobe Photoshop CS4
Adobe Indesign CS4
Gerber Omega
Onyx Production House
Microsoft Office
Suitcase
Corel Draw
Cyrius POS
PC and Mac platforms

Skills

Prepress/ preflight
Vehicle wrapping
Basic computer networking
Layout design/ editing
Photo editing/ retouching
Logo creation
Typography
Inventory/ Budgeting
Outsourcing
Print & cut production
Mounting/ Laminating
Installation

Machines maintained

Printers
Mutoh Falcon II Outdoor
HP Designjet 5500ps
Mimaki JV3
Mimaki JV33

Plotters
Graphtec 1500 plotter
Gerber Odyssey
60" Mimaki plotter

Laminators
Seal & other laminators

Education and Awards

BA in Studio Art
College of Charleston, SC
2004 Outstanding Student Award - Studio Art

Global Imaging class: Onyx & color management
Dreamweaver course, City Lit London, UK
2008 Arlon vehicle wrap competition winner

References:

Phil Smith, Signs By Tomorrow USA, 1-800-765-7446
John Cribb, Signs To Go, 843-881-9953
Jay Cartwright, Dale Travis, NYC, 212-365-8281